United Junior High School Boys
Summer Soccer L eague

Memo to: All Coaches

Memo From: Anne Noel

Date: April 18, 2017

Subject: Boys Summer Soccer League

Location: Parkwood Fields 8 & 9 (NEW FIELDS)

This is an instructional league and should be entered with this in mind. Details
concerning the league are listed below. Contact numbers will be Anne Noel at 215-637-
5939.

1. June 6, 2017 through July 27, 2017(rain dates to be announced). Playing nights

will be Tuesdays & Thursdays.

2. Cost is $500.00 per team. (Savings $75.00 from 2016)

3. Team Roster — may consist of as many as 20 players

4. Number of players on the field — 8 field players plus goaltender.

(Minimum to play 5 players)

Games consist of 30 minute halves with 3 minute half times.

6. Game rules: (a) Eligible players — incoming seniors, juniors,

sophomores and freshman (that are registered)

(b) No off-sides

(c) Unlimited substitutions

(d) If match is played for %2 or more and terminated due to
weather, etc. it will not be replayed

(e) One ref per match

(F) Players receiving a yellow caution are to be removed
and replaced in the match. They can return to the game.

7. T-shirts will be provided to each team as game shirts and are included with the
cost in #2 above. Please note — No substitute shirts are to be used in lieu of
game shirts.

8. No players can be added after the league play begins.

9. The league will post all scores and standings for the summer league.

10. Rain decisions will be made at 4pm by Anne Noel. You call her at # 215-637-

5939.
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